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Mr . J. H. Critchett, Vice President 
Union Carbide ~Dd Carbon Corporation 
30 East 42nd St reet 
New York, N. Y. 

January 22, 1941 

In re: Uranium alloys 
Dear Mr . Critchett: 

I am writing to you to confirm our conversation 
of J anuary 20, 1941, concerning uranium alloys. 

He will be intereste in the possibility of 
your being able to manufacture .certain uranium alloys 
containing perha~s 5% of either lead or tin or bismuth. 
It is not possible for us to state as yet just how much 
of these alloying elements could be tolerated, but if 
you were to find the mini mum quantity necessary to 
obtain a fused uranium alloy at a · reasonable cost, we would 
then make a detailed investigation to determine whether 
the· amount which you quote can be tolerated or not before 
asking you to submit an estimate or cost in one-ton lots. 

If your experts think of any particul ar line 
which they want to try, we would appreciate it if they 
would let us know. By keeping in cl?se touch with us 
we could prevent all unnecessary rep~tition of experiments 
and overlapping of work. For instanc~, some experiments 
will probably be conducted at the National Bureau of 
Standards,at our request, along one sp~cific line of 
development, and another line of experiments using 
calcium or calcium hydride as the reducing agent is 
also being followed up. We would not feel justified in 
asking you to go to any expense along these specific 
lines at the present time , but you might be abl e to 
devise and test methods which are not a t present under 
consideration elsewhere, and we would much appreciat e 
your help in this connection. 

Thanking you for the kind attention which 
you are giving to this mat ter, I am 

Your s very truly, 

LS:H (Leo Szilard) 
cc: Mr. Bliss 



~{r . J • ll ., Critcb.ett , Vice Pre;;sident 
Onion Carbide and Carbon Corporation 
50 East 4~nd ctre~t 
l~aw York, N. Y. 

D(l!ar . !r . Critchett ; 

January 22, 1941 

I am ~riting to you to confirw our conversation 
of J;Bml~3ry }., , 1941, conoe:t"niz"lg uranium dioxic eJ .:.nd :tn 
order to re~o:;;e,t some of: tne o.ata ··n:ieh I submitted to you . 

We viOuld be interested if your company could 
·:rut 1n bid at som~ later d;;~.te for t.~e sup;.>ly of' urnnium 
dioxide in one-ton lots. l' e may need about seven tonn of 
this :naterial in the not too diste..nt future . Y,e should 
e" ,;reoiate it if you could let u~ have e .Eamole of c;. fe 
•>ounds of thi~ n.aterial on which 1e coult carry out some 
reli~in ry test~. Jis far us thi~ first .t=am leis con- · 

ce.rned. wt:; .s,ro not yet interested in the uegree ot. urity 
wh:lch , a latex· ":la;¥ l"equire, but clrtefl) in the mechanic 1 
uroperties of the material . Th·- refore a .)Uri ty of about 
98% would be ouite satisfactorJ . 

One way in vrhich Ul'anium dioxiae r: ay be produced 
is vn.srently b reuucing U303 in ru1 atmosphere of hydrogen 
between f;JOO and l000°c. tfe are interested in obtf inin~ l;l. 

roc1uot vvhich has · real d~sity of bout 111 rvhcreas Uc-Oa 
has a real c1e:u.;;-;ity of about 7 . I t:~rn _ anttoning this . oint 
beeF-use a 'lparently certe1in processes of reduction lead to a. 
urz;u1.ium dioxiue , hich has ' considerably lo":Gr re: .. l density 
and vbich we could not use. ~ 1~e I~endbooi< oJ' Ot mchlin, 
edition of 1936, contains so 1e dat& which your cheJJJi s ... 
ight find useful t consult in this connection. 

A . to th 1uri·t;y o.f uraniu dioxife ~ hich '·e 
w·ould ul·tiJ'!ately need, t_us point ~:ill require further 
cr:tl .. eful consideratinn .s.na. disctwsion ·it 1 your chemii-tS 
1n ord r to arrive at a re"sonable compromise 'between our 
requirements of .JUrity and the menu:fncturing coat . A e. 
f1I·st indic· tion it ma,.y , however, be ·id t .1· t sil icon i 
an Ln .. urity whi ch is rele~.tively h~trml.&sc:, , ~md tht1t • 



lr. J . H. Critchett, age~ 
\ 

e.tHl'.ium cont ~ t f one . art in 1000 by eight and .n . · 
iron content o£ on art in 250 'D"J weight could i:lOSt 

probably be tolerbted. 

I !L~ wr1tin~ a sapar te letter concerning other 
nuestions which we discus.:.ed at Monda.y1 s interview. 

Th.snking you fo:r the kind attention h1oh you 
are giving to this matter, ! a~ 

Yours vary truly, 

t ~?!:;__ 
LS: H (Leo Szil ard) 

cc: 1 - Pegram 
1 - Szilard 
2 - Mi tchell 
1 - Fermi 
1 - Mr. Bliss 



EM . C . I - A 

ELECTRO METALLURGICAL COMPANY 
Und of Union Car61'de and Car6on Corforalion 

l!m 
MANUFACTURERS "ELECTROMET" BRAND 

FERRO -ALLOYS AND OTHER ELECTRO METALLURGICAL PRODUCTS 

Mr . Leo Szilard, 
King's Crown Hotel, 
420 West 115th Street, 
New York, N'. Y. 

Dear Mr. Szilard: 

CARBIDE AND CARBON BUILDING 

30 EAST 42ND STREET, NEW YORK 

January 29, 1941 

This v.1ll acknowledge your letter of 
January 22. We will be interested in receiving 
the additional letter to which you r e fer, deal­
ing with the metallic uranium ma terial in which 
you mi ght be interested. 

Vice President 

JHC:MYR 

W OR KS LOCATED AT- NIAGARA FALLS . N Y - ALLOY. W . VA .- GLE N F E RRI S , W . VA .- HOLCOMB ROCK , VA .- E MCO . ALA . 



February 'l, 1941 

~r. J. H. Critchett, ~ic resident 
Electro etallurgical Com any 
Carbide and Carbon Buildin 
~a E st 4~ d Street 
Ne Yor1~, t~. Y. 

D ar ~r. Critchett: 

any t... n for your kind le t r of 
Januart 29. I def rrin y ans er to it for 
sbout .. fortnight. During t 1 er:toc I ho. to 
gather o" , inform tion about c rtt;l.in ur nium 
alloys 1 ·ch h ve been pre ared at o r reque.;)t, 
so that · e :nay be in a b tter oosition to giv 
you a clear 9ictur o~ the ty~e of etallic uraniu 
material in ~hich we ight be iJterested. 

I ish to thank you for the t nt1on 
hich you rw giving to thls tter. 

CC: 1 - Pegram 
1 - Szilard 
2 - Mitchell 

Very vrul} yours, 

/~4. 
(Leo Szil rd) 
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